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Hi Lisa
 
With reference to the attached extension of time letter I confirm we agree to the extension as
noted in the contents of the letter.
 
As I’m currently working from home I would be grateful if you would accept this email as
agreement.
 
Should you have any queries or require further information please do not hesitate to contact
me.
 
Regards
 
Rob Harries
Associate
 

 
a:  Studio 211, Creative Quarter, 8A Morgan Arcade, Cardiff, CF10 1AF
m: 07484 269420
e:  rob.harries@sadlerbrown.co.uk
w: www.architects-group.com
 
Design Studios: Newcastle (head office): 0191 265 7080 / 0191 2130133 - London: 0203 637 4180 - Chester: 01244
310388 - Harrogate: 01423 206980 - Edinburgh: 0131 564 1880 - Cardiff: 0292 166 0903
 

    
 
E-MAIL DISCLAIMER:
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.  It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised.  If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any
action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
Every effort is made to ensure that e-mails are virus free.  AKA Architects Group Ltd, t/a SADLER BROWN, ‘AKA SBA’, TNW
Architecture & Sadler Brown Architecture, cannot accept liability for any loss or damage resulting from software viruses therefore
recipients should check all attachments prior to opening.  AKA Architects Group Ltd e-mail system is subject to regular audits and the
company reserves the right to delete any unauthorised, inappropriate or offensive material

 

From: Lisa Walton <Lisa.Walton@scilly.gov.uk> 
Sent: 05 November 2020 13:43
To: Rob Harries <Rob.Harries@sadlerbrown.co.uk>
Subject: P/20/065/FUL and P/20/066/LBC Lloyds Bank, Hugh Town St Mary's Isles of Scilly
 
Dear Rob,
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COUNCIL OF THE ISLES OF SCILLY 


Planning & Development Department 
Town Hall, The Parade St Mary’s, Isles of Scilly, TR21 0LW 


01720 424455 
planning@scilly.gov.uk 
Please ask for: Lisa Walton 


Our Ref: P/20/065/FUL and P/20/066/LBC 


...working for a strong, sustainable and dynamic island community 


 


Mr Rob Harries 
Sadler Brown Architecture 
Studio 211 
Creative Quarter 
8A Morgan Arcade 
Cardiff 
CF10 1AF 


5th November 2020 


Email only: rob.harries@sadlerbrown.co.uk 


Dear Mr Rob Harries 


Re: Post Submission Extension of Time Agreement (EoT) 


PLANNING REFERENCE P/20/065/FUL and P/20/066/LBC 
DEVELOPMENT PROPOSED: Proposed new level access into the branch comprising 


alteration/removal of the existing external entrance 
steps, lowering of the internal floor (where required) 
and alterations to the existing entrance door surround. 
Together with the new internal platform lift and internal 
alterations/re-modelling to facilitate the works. (Listed 
Building) 


LOCATION: Lloyds Bank Plc, The Bank, Hugh Town, St Mary's, 
Isles Of Scilly, TR21 0PW 


 
The Council of the Isles of Scilly has adopted a development management approach to 
the facilitation of development proposals.  In doing so it has accepted that dealing with 
some planning applications within the statutory timescales is not always possible given 
the sensitive environmental conditions. In this case, we require further details as set out 
the proposed pre-commencement conditions letter.   
 
We would like to work with you to allow further time to enable the application to be fully 
assessed and a positive recommendation reached.  
 
Your agreement would enable the application to be kept open beyond the original 8-
week deadline of 28th October 2020.  This would be at nil cost to you or the applicant 
but would enable the Council to keep the case open whilst maintaining a dialogue with 
you. We would like to agree a further EoT up to the 31st December 2020.  
 







 


 


...working for a strong, sustainable and dynamic island community 


 


If you are agreeable to an EoT then I would request that the attached is signed and 
returned the LPA at the Council of the Isles of Scilly, at the above address.  By agreeing 
to an EoT with the LPA you can expect the following: 
 


• An opportunity for ongoing dialogue and negotiation on the application; 
• Further meetings with the case officer (where necessary) to resolve any 


outstanding planning matters; 
• A revised target date with a commitment to an ongoing review; and 
• A commitment from the Council to issue a decision notice as soon as 


possible after the additional information requested has been assessed. 
 
Please contact me should you wish to discuss this further and we look forward to 
receiving your signed agreement.  We would recommend that you keep a copy of this 
for your records. 
 
Yours Sincerely 
 
 
Lisa Walton 
Senior Officer: Planning and Development Management 







 


 


...working for a strong, sustainable and dynamic island community 


 


 
LPA Planning Reference: P/20/065/FUL and P/20/066/LBC 
Site Address: Lloyds Bank Plc, The Bank, Hugh Town, St Mary's, Isles Of Scilly, TR21 0PW 
Please return to: 


Planning Department 
Council of the Isles of Scilly 
Town Hall 
St Mary’s 
Isles of Scilly 
TR21 0LW 
 


Email: Lisa.walton@scilly.gov.uk 
 
This Extension of Time is agreed to by the applicants and the Local Planning Authority to ensure that the 
outstanding matters regarding the planning application can be successfully resolved and a decision 
reached. 
 
In return for agreeing to an EoT we understand that there will be: 
 


• An opportunity for ongoing dialogue and negotiation on the application; 
• Further meetings with the case officer (where necessary) to resolve any outstanding planning 


matters; 
• A revised target date with a commitment to an ongoing review; and 
• A commitment from the Council to issue a decision notice as soon as possible after the 


additional information requested has been assessed. 
 


There is no additional fee required for this service and it does not prejudice the applicant’s ability to 
appeal non-determination should this become appropriate. 
Whilst the LPA will endeavour to resolve all planning issues with your case nothing in this EoT shall 
restrict the Council of the Isles of Scilly properly exercising its role as the Local Planning Authority.  
Similarly, nothing in this agreement fetters the Council’s statutory powers to grant or refuse planning 
permission. 
 
Target Date for Issuing a Decision unless otherwise agreed:  31st December 2020 
To be filled out following agreement by both parties 


Signed on behalf of the LPA on (Date): 5th November 2020 


 
Print Name: Lisa Walton 


 
Signed:  


 
Signed and dated on behalf of the APPLICANT on (DATE):    


                           
Print Name:  


 
Signed:  
 
 







Good to chat to you earlier.  Please find the Extension of Time agreement. If you can review and

send back a copy of the signed agreement.  I’ve dated this up to 31st December but if you get the
information back sooner, then I would looked to get this issued as soon as possible.
 
In terms of Site Waste Management Plans, then we have a couple of local ‘hauliers’ or ‘carriers’
who can handle waste to the Council’s Waste Site.  I’ve linked an example from another
applications below.  But you may find useful information here on the council’s website:
https://www.scilly.gov.uk/environment-transport/waste-recycling/commercial-waste-
recycling/commercial-waste
 
 
Site Waste Management for a site on Tresco:
https://www.scilly.gov.uk/sites/default/files/planning-apps/planning-application-p-19-077/P-19-
077%20Site%20Waste%20Management%20Plan.pdf
 
I hope this helps
Thanks
Lisa
Please note that the Council may need to disclose this e-mail under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.The information in this e-mail and
any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended for the attention and
use of the named addressee(s) and must not be disclosed to any other person without our
authority. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient or are aware that this e-mail has been sent to you in error, you are not
authorised to and must not disclose, copy, distribute, or retain this message or any part of it.
This email is not (nor forms any part of) a legally binding contract. E & OE. If you have received
this e-mail in error please inform postmaster@scilly.gov.uk The statements and opinions
expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect those of the
organisations within the Council of the Isles of Scilly or any of its Committees.
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